
Index of Place Names in Girthon (G) & Anwoth (A) :  initial letter F 

Name P Also known as Earliest Comments   Grid Reference 

Factor’s Cottage Bo   Knockbrex NX5848 

Faill    Gaelic word for cliff  

Fairholm    House  

Falbae      

Fell    Common place name from Middle English or Norse origin (9
th

 & 10
th

 

Century) meaning mountain. (Maxwell) 

 

Fell of Laghead G   Hill of the head of the hollow. (Maxwell) NX6161 

Fiddle Plantation    1854 O.S. Map.  

Fidra G   House Memory Lane 

Fire Station 1 G Jam Factory   Victoria Street 

Fire Station 2 A   Built in 1978 Dromore Road 

Fishmongers    William Wilson – leased shop c. 1846 31 High Street 

Fishmongers G Walker (1948)   31 High Street 

Fleet Bank  A   House built in 1824 by the owner’s of Ship Inn. In 1851 census. 

Manse for United Sessional Church before 1911 

Dromore Road 

Fleet Bridge    Bridge over River Fleet in Gatehouse. NX598562 

Fleet Canal  See Canal, The  Built in 1824. (Donnachie) 

 

From Fleet estuary to Port 

Macadam. 

Fleet Farm G Murray Arms 

Farm 

 Closed c. 198? Formerly town farm beside Girthon Church. Served by 

Fleet Farm lade. Named Fleet Farm when Mr Thomas bought it. Now 

housing (Stallage Court) 

(Russell) 

On Church Street. 

Fleet Farm House G   Formerly the farmhouse for the now defunct town farm (which was 

located where Stellage Court is now) 

Entrance via the old road to 

Laurieston - The Cape 

Fleet Farm Lade G   Fleet Farm Lade in-filled in 1936. (Russell)  

Fleet Gallery A Formerly 

grocer’s shop 

  Fleet Street 

Fleet Street A Bridge-end ?  Named after the River Fleet. Developed later than High Street end of 

town. In 1851 census and shown on 1854  O.S. Map.. First house possibly 

number 29. (Russell) 

 

Fleet Street 

Custom House 

A   In 1851 census.  

Fleet Street 

Garage 

A Campbell’s 

Garage 

  NX596561 

Fleet Street 

Fleet Street, Back A Garden Street  See Garden Street  



Name P Also known as Earliest Comments   Grid Reference 

Fleet Terrace A  Late 17th 

Century 

Early name for Bridge Terrace?  

Fleet Valley 

Nursing Home 

A   On site of Gas Works and later Campbell’s Garage. NX596561 

Fleet Valley 

Scenic Area 

     

Fleet View 

Cottage 

G Saw-pit House   NX599565 

Digby Street 

Fleet, Big Water 

of 

G 

& 

A 

  River marking the boundary between the parishes of Girthon and Anwoth. 

Icelandic fljot = a stream. (Maxwell) 

Shown on  Pont’s 1664 map.  

 

Fleet, Little Water 

of 

   Tributary of River Fleet, joining the Big Water of Fleet about 6 miles 

north of Gatehouse at NX587609 

 

Fleetside A   Mentioned in James Murray’s will (1797) as part of Burgh of Barony of 

Fleet.(Russell) 

 

Fleetside A   New council housing development started in 1978. (Russell) Off Riverbank 

Fleetside School A Gatehouse 

School 

 Junior section of Gatehouse School in 1919. Demolished when new 

secondary school built. Not on Shown on 1854 O. S. map 

NX596563 

Dromore Road 

Fleetvale G Galloway 

Country Style 

 Garage owned by Campbells. 

1 Petrol pump in 1936. (Russell) Now Spar Shop complex. 

NX599562 

Brewery Brae 

Fleetwood House A   Built in 1975. (Russell) Boreland Wood 

Fleuchlarg Mill G   Water powered corn mill using water from Barlay Burn via an offshoot. 

Older than Barlay Mill. (Russell) 

NX601578 

On road to Castramont. 

Fleughlarg G Variations of 

spelling 

e.g. Flerrick, 

Flilarg 

1664 

Pont’s 

map   

Flularg 

Fluich learg = wet land. (Maxwell) 

Marked on General Roy’s Map, surveyed 1747-55 as Flarurg. 

Mentioned in James Murray’s will(1797) as part of Burgh of Barony of 

Fleet.(Russell) 

The farm land used to include the wood by the house, the land where the 

Laurieston Road houses now are, the whole of the golf course and some of 

the wood behind it and the 3 fields at the fork of the Laurieston Road. 

NX601578 

On road to Castramont. 

Flularg  See Fleughlarg  Baeu’s map 1654  

Footprints G Formerly 

Market Cross 

Stores 

 Now a house + chiropodists (Footprints) High Street 

Ford    On Drove Road at Steps of Lag to east of Goatend (I.F. Macleod) NX5957 

Ford Lane G Old Ford Lane 

Wee Road 

 Between High Street and Catherine Street. lead to the town ford at the 

Bleachfield 

 



Name P Also known as Earliest Comments   Grid Reference 

Ford, Anacarry      

Ford, High      

Fordmouth A   Mentioned in James Murray’s will (1797) as part of Burgh of Barony of 

Fleet.(Russell) 

 

Forestry Holdings G   Cottages built for Forestry Commission workers. Now privately owned. NX604565 Cally Avenue 

Forestry Nursery G   Now part of Cally Hotel Golf Course. NX6055 

Forrester’s House A   In 1851 census. Skyreburn 

Fourways G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map) Built in 1950’s  

Foxglen G   Hut at Carrick (2003 owners map)  

Fraech    Gaelic word for heather  

Franca Bruno 

Company, The 

A Rutherford Hall 

+ unit off 

Riverbank 

 Jewellery and gifts NX598562 

 

Free Church 

Manse 

A   In 1851 census. Shown on 1854 O.S. map.  

Now private house called Rutherfurd. 

NX594562 

Planetree Park 

Free Kirk G Free Church  1843.  NX603564 

Masonic Hall 

Free Kirk G Later the 

Rutherford Hall 

 1845. 

Shown 1854 O.S. map as Free Church. 

NX598562 

Brewery brae 

Front Street G Front St. 

Main St. 

High St. 

 See High Street 

Known as Front Street, then as Main Street and finally High Street. 

 

Frullani’s G Ice cream shop 

Café  

 See Ice cream shop. Corner of High Street and 

Digby Street 

Fuffock Hill    Part of Glencap Forest NX6358 

 


